AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, April 8, 2020 9:30 AM

Large Conference Room
County Buildings are closed to the public due to Covid-19 concerns, this meeting will be
open to the public via conference call only. The meeting date and time will remain the

same. You may call at that time to access the hearing by following the instructions below:
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 662 016 552
You can also access the meeting online at:
https://zoom.us/j/662016552

1. Open Meeting
2. Approve Agenda
3. Approve Minutes

Documents:
DD 143 HEARING MINUTES 03_25 20.PDF

4. Approve Claims For Payment

Documents:
PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 04_10_20.PDF

5. DD 102 - Discuss W Possible Action - Wetland Project #HAR862018C Rock Alternative Bid
Feedback

6. DD 56 & DD 168 -WO 2020-6 - Discuss W Possible Action - Midland Drainage Utility
Permit Application
DD 56 & DD 168 - Midland Power Coop - 3 mile overhead line rebuild, Sherman Twp,
Sections 08, 17 and 19.

Documents:

WO 2020-6 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF
WO 2020-6 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION
MAP.PDF

WO 2020-6 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT.PDF

7. DD H-H 4-122 & DD 55-2 - WO 2020-7- Discuss W Possible Action - Midland Drainage
Utility Permit Application
DD H-H 4-122 & DD 55-2 - Midland Power Coop - One mile overhead line rebuild,
Sherman Twp., Section 19.

Documents:

WO 2020-7 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION.PDF
WO 2020-7 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION


https://zoom.us/j/662016552

10.

11.

MAP.PDF
WO 2020-7 MIDLAND POWER DRAINAGE UTILITY PERMIT.PDF

DD H-F 2 WO 286 - Discuss W Possible Action - Franklin Co. Waiver

Documents:

DD H-F 2 WO 286.PDF
DD H-F 2 - WO 286 MAP.PDF
DD H-F 2 WO 286 SIGNED FRANKLIN CO WAIVER.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - Wind Turbine Ordinance And Drainage Utility Permit
Language & Process

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/74182943-ee4a-4b23-9064-fbda8fcaea72

4/6/2020 3/25/2020 - Minutes

DD 143 Hearing
Wednesday, March 25, 10:00 AM
Public Hearing on Surveyor's Report & Engineer's Supplemental Report on Repairs To Main Tile for
Drainage District 143
This meeting was held electronically due to Covid-19 health risks.

3/25/2020 - Minutes

1. Open Meeting
Hardin County Chairperson Lance Granzow opened the hearing. Also present were Trustee BJ Hoffman, Trustee
Renee McClellan; Jessica Sheridan, Environmental Health; Angela De La Rive, Economic Development; Lee
Gallentine of Clapsaddle-Garber Associates; Taylor Roll, Mayor, City of Radcliffe/Hardin County Engineer; Chuck
Raska, Radcliffe Public Works Superintendent; Landowners Brian Drake, Richard Drake, Phyllis Eige, Jacob
Handsaker, Terry Swenson, Jim Handsaker, Ed Drake, Kathy Houck, Lloyd Guard, Roger Handsaker, Brad
Fjelland, Shane Holdgraffer, Will Engelson, Trevor Houck, Calvin Hiland, attorney Mike Richards, and Drainage
Clerk Denise Smith.

2. Approve Agenda
Motion by Hoffman to approve the agenda. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

3. Introductions/Attendance
Introductions were made and attendance recorded.

4. Open Public Hearing
Motion by Hoffman to open the public hearing. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

5. Verify Publication
Drainage Clerk Smith verifies the hearing notice was published on March 4, 2020.

6. Explanation Of Project

Lee Gallentine of CGA opened with an introduction of the project. This ROW for the main tile of DD 143 came
about as a result of a landowner meeting held on April 24, 2019, in which the results of Work Order 167 were
discussed, and reviewed by the District Trustees. Those meeting minutes are in the Engineer's Report if anyone
wants to review them. At that time there was concern about removing trees, there was concern about how much
right of way the Trustees had and about how much authority the Trustees had to remove trees. The Trustees
requested CGA to do a Surveyor's Report to determine the width of the easement for the main tile through the City
of Radcliffe. The location that they were concerned about would be the downstream limit would be the east side of
Section 29 which is the center of E street, (aka HWY S27), about 3/8 of a mile north of Hwy 175. There were
concerns going west along lonia Street and the upstream limit would be where the tile crosses the south right of
way line of lonia St. going 3/4 of a mile, just west of May St.

Kathy Houck asked does this include the intake on Cleveland St. Gallentine states it does not, the focus of the
Surveyor's Report was on lonia from E Street, west to where the main tile leaves. Gallentine stated when we talk
about repairs on this project, it may include that area.

Gallentine stated in researching the history, pertinent to right of way within the District, CGA reviewed files from the
Hardin County Recorders Office, and Auditor's Office. Historically, the subdivisions within the town of Radcliffe,
were platted between 1881 to 1901, those records were reviewed to determine if any easements were on file at
that time, none of the records showed any easements at this time. Around 1903-1906 time, the request for and
construction of the drainage district occurred. Most of the town was platted prior to the drainage district installation,
this was the main take away from the history. CGA reviewed those documents under the investigation, to come up
with a history. CGA also reviewed files in the Hardin County Auditor's office to see if there was any transfer history,
also reviewed were current and old plat books, and there was nothing found in the Auditor's files related to right of
way in DD 143. CGA also reviewed records at the County Engineer's office, as early on the Engineer's office did a
lot of work in drainage districts. Also reviewed were fieldbooks and the Sherman Township fieldbook, and nothing
was found related to the right of way for DD 143. Lastly, the Recorder's office's records of subdivision were
reviewed, and nothing was found related to right of way there either. The City of Radcliffe's office records were not
reviewed, as it was unlikely they had any documents related to drainage from over 100 years ago, as it was a City
facility and not a County/Drainage District facility.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1219&agendalD=1651 1/8



4/6/2020

3/25/2020 - Minutes

When all of the history was reviewed, it became clear that the City of Radcliffe existed prior to the establishment of
DD 143 or its predecessor, therefor the City street right of way was platted before the district was constructed.
Based on this information it is CGA's conclusion that the existing street right of way would be logically the right of
way for DD 143. With no record of an easement being established and no record of anyone being paid damages
for the right of way, the lonia St. right of way, which is 66, is the same as the right of way for DD 143. Even though
the right of way for lonia St and DD 143 may be one and the same, there is a possibility that trees outside of the
right of way could have an impact on the district tile's performance.

Jim Handsaker asked what is the standard right of way for a drainage district. Gallentine replied there is no
standard right of way for a drainage district, 100 years ago there was a hodgepodge of ROW's, there are some
records for other districts, in which damages were paid or ROW's recorded, but many did not document any of this.
Gallentine stated on new district, we try to establish the ROW at 100' to allow a contractor to have room to come in
and make repairs later.

Gallentine continued, at the April 24 Landowner Meeting, several repair options were discussed, with questions
centering on feasibility and costs, so the Trustees commissioned CGA to draw up the Supplemental Engineers
Report, which is a supplement to the original 2017 Engineers Report on Improvements to the Main Tile. The
Supplemental Report gives other alternatives for construction and repair.

Repair methods discussed include the possibility of doing a full tile lining, in which the contractor would remove
tree roots and debris from the existing main tile either by jet cleaning or mechanical cutting, again along the same
route along the lonia corridor discussed earlier. The tree roots would be prevented from infiltrating the tile again by
installing a CIPP liner, which is the same type of thing done on sanitary sewers. It was asked earlier by Houck
about the intakes on Cleveland St., those would not be included on this alternate, this is for just what is proposed
on lonia St. The thick blue line on the map, indicates the line repaired, the west end of it departs from lonia St, and
it extends from that point east up to the Hwy on the east end of town.

It was asked if roots still could come in from other tiles that are connected to the main tile. Gallentine stated if we
line the District tile that runs down the middle of the street, the roots will try to find the next weakest point, if there
are private tile connected to the district tile, yes, the roots could go into the private tile and then get into the main
tile, however they would not be getting into the main at every 3' or 6' original joint, only at the points where private
tile comes into district tile.

Partial Tile Lining - This option would not line the entire length but only those areas in which tree root infiltration
had been identified previously, based on the April 24th meeting, that is not all along one length but about 1/3rd of
the length of the tile and spread out in different areas of the tile. For those areas, it would be spot lining, and not
lining the whole thing, it the same as the first option but being done in individual spots and not the whole length.

Brian Drake stated he was having difficulty logging on to zoom to view the documents. McClellan provided the
URL for the meeting.

Gallentine continued, the third option is Tile Cleaning and Tree Removal, this option removes the tree roots and
debris by jet cleaning and/or mechanical cutting, but instead of lining the tile, the trees identified previously as
problematic, extending to 50' on either side, would be removed, the list is in the appendices. The trees removed
would be 50' on either side of the tile, for a total width of 100', that is above and beyond the District right of way of
66', and there may be a need to get the additional easement/rights for the tree removal beyond 66'.

The last potential option is an offset tile replacement along the south side of the lonia St. pavement, depending on
how the utilities are laid out there, so that the tile is no longer dead center of the street. This would be connected in
the golf course on the east side or right by the HWY, and on the west end, it would be connected west of May St.
The same issues can apply on this one as applies on the original tile, tree roots may be able to infiltrate this
replacement, so the recommendation on tree removal within 50' of the rerouted main tile remain. Right now the
existing tile is in the center of the ROW, so 50' of tree removal would be an even taking on both sides of the street,
and with the rerouted or offset tile, that would be an even deeper taking on one side and less on the other side of
the street.

Granzow asked, we will have to tear the street up if we don't take the last option, whose expense is it - the
District's, the City's or the County's expense to replace the street. Gallentine stated his understanding of lowa
Code is that if you cross a street, it is the street authority, but this runs parallel to the street. Granzow stated we
would be crossing the street at the intersection of every block. Gallentine asked if those radiuses are part of the
street you run parallel with or part of the street you are crossing, and there may be some clarification needed.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1219&agendalD=1651 2/8



4/6/2020

3/25/2020 - Minutes

All of these options would only remove obstructions at the location of the proposed work, any obstructions in other
locations would remain in the existing tile. Full tile lining would remove all the obstructions, partial tile lining would
only remove the obstructions where we did work. All private connections would be reconnected after the main tile
repairs. Repairs of other key issues previously identified in the original report, would not be addressed, as the
original report addressed a longer length of the main tile. There are some spot locations farther upstream that still
have some issues.

All of these options would require installation of access manholes in the area of repair, right now, there is no way to
access this tile other than at the golf course and at the far west end, south of lonia. There are no other access
points on the district tile itself. The offset tile replacement option, where the tile would be moved to the side, either
north or south, we would leave the existing main tile in place and abandon it, as is, it would not be removed. All
options except for the full tile lay, require monitoring for additional tree growth and root infestation, even the full tile
lining could have root infiltration through the private tile that are connected. The offset tile replacement option
would not provide for reconnection of anything that is on the opposite side of where we put the new tile. If we offset
to the north side for example, we would not be able to reconnect any private tile that is currently connected on the
south side. The tile cleaning and tile removal option would involve removing trees outside the existing right of way.
The existing right of way is 66" wide, CGA recommends removing trees for 100" which would involve taking trees
outside the right of way. It was attempted to most closely match the existing pipe sizing, with sizes that are
currently manufactured now, on main tile size we did not try to upsize this to get a greater drainage coefficient, as
that would be an improvement, and we are not trying to make an improvement, but a repair it to most closely
match how the tile was originally. Under lowa code per 468.138 and 468.139, the District has the authority to
remove hedges, trees and shrubs, whether they are inside the ROW or they are outside the ROW. The NRCS has
deemed that, historically, repairs do not impact jurisdictional wetlands. Jurisdictional wetlands are treated by the
NRCS as confidential information, and if any drainage project is contemplated or moves forward, we highly
recommend you always talk to NRCS about that.

Jim Handsaker stated that he understood the 4 options presented, and asked if the option of doing nothing with
the project was possible as this time. Gallentine stated that part of any drainage project that the Trustees have to
consider, is whether it is necessary, whether drainage is restricted to a point that something has to be done,
whether it is feasible, the unsaid option, is that the district Trustees can do nothing. As Engineers, we don't
recommend that as we always like to see thing working better. Granzow asked if water was moving in the tile at
this time, Gallentine stated water is flowing, it is not a total blockage and the blockage that is occurring, is not as
severe as what was happening east of the HWY in the golf course that we remedied a few year ago. Granzow
asked for an estimate of what percentage of the tile is blocked. Gallentine stated that there are spots that have
minimal roots in the tile that would be 10% and other spots that are at least 3/4 full of roots, but some water is still
flowing through.

Brian Drake. speaking on behalf of the telephone company,stated the 2 tiles that have the conduit through them
shown in photos in the Engineer's report, the Telephone Company repaired those last year. Gallentine stated, yes
those repairs have been made, and we greatly appreciate that. Drake was greatly disappointed to see those in the
report, Gallentine stated he thought that in the assumptions portion of the report it stated that those had been
repaired, and went on that the Telephone Company has been very timely in making the repairs.

McClellan shared an email received from Jacob Handsaker, and McClellan invited Jacob Handsaker to speak.
Jacob Handsaker stated he had questions, with the statement that water is still flowing, is there a detriment that
has happened or a detriment that we need to take action on immediately, especially with limited options for
communication, visuals and interaction as this meeting is being held electronically. Handsaker stated that this was
a concern he shared with several landowners, is there immediacy to this, and have the concerns in what may or
may not be working, is there a proof in what problems or detriments to the district is actually happening. Granzow
stated, we do not have to act on this today, and would consider recessing for a month from now, and hopefully we
could have it in a public session if we can't come to a solution today. Granzow went on that the current situation is
discouraging to all of us that this meeting must be held electronically. Hoffman stated he appreciates everyone
doing their best to attend today,and that this electronic meeting is not going to give the equity and true magnitude
of the project, without having everyone present in a room at a meeting. Hoffman does not feel he can personally
act on this today, he would like to gather more information as we have received many emails on this project.
Hoffman echoed Granzow, in that we do not have to take action on this today and in all fairness he is not sure that
this hearing in this method gives the project the attention it deserves. McClellan stated she could not make a
decision today, but did want to hear Gallentine's responses to Handsaker submitted comments, and allow people
that have called in or joined the meeting online an opportunity to be heard, so that if we need to look for additional
information or CGA needs to answer additional questions, we can have that information for the next meeting.

Handsaker said that will put many people's mind at ease, and everyone can understand that this is more of a fact
finding meeting today rather than a decision making meeting. Handsaker stated the are a couple of options to
benefit the whole district he would like to present. Handsaker's family has some ground on the south side of town,

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1219&agendalD=1651 3/8



4/6/2020

3/25/2020 - Minutes

although it is in the district, we don't benefit much from this tile that goes through town. It is of very little value to a
lot of the farms on the south and southwest side of town. Handsaker asked is there or has there been a study
done to reroute, or create a new main line on the south side of Hwy 175. Handsaker stated the larger concern is
the drainage or rainwater coming through town, if we can circumvent the town and not send all the agricultural
drainage through the city of Radcliffe, is that a viable option. Handsaker stated it would be rather costly as an initial
install as there could be potential 8,000' to 9,000' of pipe from what he figured, as there would be a couple deep
cuts through hills, but it is doable grade wise, and could utilize a 36" main, at least at the start of the tile.
Handsaker asked, is that something that we could look at, even though the upfront costs would be higher, by
taking the agricultural drainage out of the city, it would not make that flow right through the center of town. He
would like some landowner input on that idea. Handsaker went on that concerns that the property on the north side
of town and at the top of the district, it appears to him that the district facility ends on the east side of C Ave.
Handsaker asked if it is possible move the acres on the west side of C Ave and annex those acres into Drainage
District 7, which lies straight to the north, and that DD 7 had a new facility installed around the 2013 time frame,
and that would be accomplished by pumping station or by gravity flow, could we annex those acres into DD 78 and
not have to worry about that flow going through Radcliffe as well.

Gallentine stated regarding the immediacy of this project, he feels the Trustees are correct, that no action has to
be taken today. We have been discussing this for a long while, and the tree roots have been around longer than
that. Gallentine stated that as to proof of problems on this tile, that is something the landowners themselves would
have to report to the Trustees. Gallentine stated the possibility of running a tile line along Hwy 175 to essentially
bypass the town, or moving the acres at the upstream end to DD 7, CGA would have to look at that, Handsaker
has done some legwork in determining what size tile may be needed, and potential depths and grades. Gallentine
stated it sounds like those could be possibilities, but CGA has not done a study on either of those options, and
CGA can certainly do a report on those options if the Trustees would like them to. Granzow stated that just to be
clear, every time we commission a report, there is a cost to the District for that report, and bypassing the town
would be a very expensive cost, but if we look at another 100 year snapshot of this project, that may be very
efficient. Granzow continued, moving the water to the other district, and he does not know what that cost would
look like, but if we could avoid running tile through a town again, that would still be a good option. Granzow asked
for an estimate of how much it would cost to run a report on that.

Gallentine stated typically reports run in the $5,000 to $10,000 range. Granzow asked if we were to redirect that
water so it does not run through town, could we make the town a lateral instead of a main? Gallentine stated you
could go about that in a couple different ways, the town could be a lateral instead of a main, or you could create a
separate subdistrict for either the town or the piece south of town. It was asked what would have to happen to the
land that both options would have to run through. Gallentine asked if the landowner was referring to annexation. It
was stated that this landowner's land is at the end of the drainage district, and they own the land that would be
used if they went right to the creek, does that mean a subdistrict was created, does that mean we pay every time
something happens to the town district, and we pay every time something happens to the out of town district.
Gallentine stated that whether one becomes a lateral or a subdistrict, typically only people within that lateral, would
pay for that lateral or typically only people within that subdistrict would pay for that subdistrict. If you are not in
either of those, you would only pay when work was done on the main.

It was asked if there are any cost estimates in the plans. Gallentine stated yes, there are cost estimates in the
original four options presented, but if they were asking about the cost option for the two options proposed by Jacob
Handsaker, we do not have any costs for those options. Gallentine stated the opinion of costs on the 4 options
presented in the report are based on previous bid lettings, and CGA can estimate based on those previous bid
lettings, labor, material and equipment from a contractor, and also engineering, construction observation, and
administration fees from CGA. For full tile lining CGA's opinion of costs are $455,366. For partial tile lining, CGA's
opinion of costs are $270,944. For tile cleaning and tree removal, CGA's opinion of costs are $342,616. For offset
tile replacement, CGA's opinion of costs are $455,022. What those fees do not include are any legal fees, interest,
administrative fees, crop damages, other damages, previous repairs, any fees to date, wetland fees,
reclassification fees, and any other damages would include the taking of right of way if we needed to expand the
easement. It was asked of those estimates include street repair. Gallentine stated, for each one of those options it
does include street repair costs. Gallentine stated there would not be much costs for street repairs with any of
those 4 options, since it is not full replacement of where the tile currently exists.

Jim Handsaker, stated the last project that went through ended up substantially higher priced than what the
estimate was, Jim asked is that common practice or was that a unique feature for that project. Gallentine stated it
was not a common practice, and was unsure to what Jim was comparing. Gallentine stated at the cost being
presented at a hearing, those are very specific to what it includes, and if you are talking about that compared to
what you are assessed for, the amount you are assessed for may include things that are not in the project
estimates. It was asked if we should include a certain percentage of costs over what is listed in the reports.
Gallentine stated he can't tell you that, but the assessment for the last project, included costs for televising all the
way from the golf course west to the end of the tile, and that was not part of the project but it was work done that

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1219&agendalD=1651 4/8



4/6/2020

3/25/2020 - Minutes

the district still paid for. Gallentine went on, with that being said he has no idea how much additional work beyond
a project may be requested within this district.

It was stated by a landowner, that is looking at a big bill, that will not do anything for her on the west side of town,
she will still have flooding in her field, her backyard and basement, this project will not help people on the west
side of town. Gallentine is not insinuating that this project will help anyone in town with flooring in their basement,
unless part of their flooding in town, unless part of their basement drainage system is hooked into this tile, and
Gallentine has no way of knowing that.

Granzow stated that looking at these four options, not that we are making a decision right now, Granzow did not
think we should consider the offset tile replacement because the full tile lining is so similar in cost, why not have a
better product for the same money, and then everyone's tile would get hooked back in as opposed to just one side
of the the street with the offset tile lining, and you would have a tile lining to protect against the tree roots as well.
Granzow's opinion is that the offset tile replacement option should be pulled from consideration. Jim Handsaker
stated the offset tile replacement, you would run into numerous water drains, and there is a larger storm drain on
the south side, and the sanitary sewer is on the north side of lonia, there will be so many difficulties with this
option, he does not think it even feasible. Granzow stated let's strike the offset tile replacement option off.

Granzow stated when we originally looked at tile cleaning and tree removal, we thought we had a larger easement,
we do not have that larger easement, and in order to remove those trees, which we have a right to remove, those
people may want to be compensated for those trees. Granzow stated that he does not know if tile cleaning and
tree removal is a great option as is currently written. Granzow stated if we prolong this project, and people wanted
to do self maintenance of these trees in front of their properties, knowing that we have these issues, and there is
something that could be put in the tile to dissolve these roots, but we still have to get rid of the trees. Granzow
continued that in order to avoid a large project, maybe that is an option. If people want to start cleaning trees out
on their own, or if the city wants to clean some of these trees out that are in the city's right of way. Granzow asked
Gallentine if it would be possible to use something to dissolve the tree roots in this case. Gallentine stated, yes,
you can dissolve the roots, but you would have to have the right dosage so as not to kill the trees, and also this tile
outlets onto the open waterway, you would have to watch that you don't have a spill farther downstream, it has to
be done correctly. Granzow asked if we could help self manage the problem by cutting the trees down in the right
away ahead of time, kill the roots that are causing some of the blockage and maybe that will slow the issues, and
we don't have to proceed. Gallentine stated that landowners can do that if they wish, and some trees are more
aggressive than others as far as tree roots, the maples, ash, mulberries, box elders, Gallentine stated the walnut
and oak trees are not as aggressive in root growth. Granzow stated he does not know if the landowners are
interested in doing that or having the Trustees do it for them, if the Trustees do it then the whole district pays for
tree removal. Granzow stated he does believe the trees are an issue, in this case and in every drainage district,
and the trees need to be addressed.

Granzow stated the partial tile lining, while a lesser cost, but it does not solve the problem, and it is a band aid,
and what we can afford. Granzow went on that if we are now looking at a 3/4 blocked tile, how long will it be before
those aggressive roots create a 100% blockage of the tile if we don't manage the trees, Gallentine stated he could
not answer that, he does not know how long it took the roots/trees to get to this point. Granzow stated it could be
this year or it could be 10 years, we just don't know. It was asked how far can they push the tile lining when they
open up or manhole the tile to install the tile lining. Gallentine stated typically it depends on which company gets it,
and what equipment they have, but the typical range is 500' to 1,000'. It was asked what the total street length was
for lonia. Gallentine stated for the project, for full tile ling is at 4,600' in total, and CGA planned for 9 manholes for
installation. It was asked if you could do 500' in each direction from one manhole, giving you a total of 1,000' from
that man hole. Gallentine stated the contractor would need access at each end of the 500', so the 9 manholes are
necessary for install. It was asked if CGA was aware of where the worst tree species were located, or if certain
areas were worse than others. Gallentine stated he would have to review the televising notes to recall which areas
were worse. Granzow asked if that was where the partial tile lining was located. Gallentine stated that was where
the partial tile lining was, and our location was based off comments at the initial hearing that about 1/3rd of the tile
was truly bad and needed lining and previous clerk Schlemme had pulled that information for the Trustees.

Granzow stated we do have a couple more options we might be interested in finding out costs as far as bypassing
the town, but we do have to address this at some point, whether it is today, tomorrow, this year, or next year, but
we do have to address the issue. Granzow went on that if people are willing to do some self maintenance on some
trees, | think that could prolong that time frame, if not Granzow thinks we may have to come in sooner to address
this. Hoffman stated the options presented by Handsaker, were interesting, the interest in going to a landowner
Trustee district and let them make their own decisions, could be considered as well. Granzow stated that it was
brought to their attention, that a landowner had inquired about going to Private Trustee District, that would require
a petition, and he is not aware if anyone would like to do anything with that now. Smith stated we received about
50 signatures stating they would like to do nothing with this project at this time. Smith also stated there was an
inquiry about going to a private trustees managed district, Smith shared the information for the requirements for

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1219&agendalD=1651 5/8



4/6/2020

3/25/2020 - Minutes

that process, that they would need a majority of all of the landowners within the district to sign that petition, and if
and when they get to that point, we can talk about what that process looks like for the district. Granzow stated that
if that process does happen, the Supervisors as Trustees, would cease any action after the petition is filed.

Gallentine stated that with the idea of running the tiles from the south or southwest side of town, if we run a tile
along the south side of Hwy 175, instead of making town a lateral, you could make the town it's own district, once
it is it's own district and the majority of the district is within city limits, you can turn the control of this district back
over to the city of Radcliffe as storm sewer. McClellan stated she thinks this would be the best option, we need to
get the report done and determine what those costs are for new options. Hoffman stated if there is interest in
becoming an owner controlled district, do you let them do that first and they can decide what they want to do.
Hoffman has no problem with letting CGA do the work, but other private districts use other engineers, and may
shop around for some services. Hoffman stated he would like to review all the written comments received and do
his due diligence in researching and reaching out to those people of they had other questions, it will take time to
absorb and research. Granzow agrees, and that is why he would like to recess for one month, and hopefully we
can get back to meeting in person, that gives us time to research and receive more public comments as this is a
big decision. Granzow stated that as Trustees we have to ensure that water is flowing, and when it stops flowing it
becomes and even larger problem, and we know we have an issue. Hoffman stated we know we have a problem
and to what extent there is still water flowing in the facility, are things we have to take into account. McClellan
stated if there is a problem that we have not addressed, we as Trustees can be sued for not taking care of a
problem. Jim Handsaker asked if there has been a wetland determination in the areas to the south of town, or do
you know. Smith stated she was unaware of any wetlands determination in the area. Galantine stated he did not
have any wetland determination for the area, the landowners would have to get that information and provide it to
us. Granzow encouraged any landowners to get their wetland determinations sooner, rather than waiting. Granzow
stated we can put it on file once you have the determination made, but the landowner has to request it themselves,
that the County can't request that information. Jim Handsaker, stated he thought they had one for their land
outside of town, but he would have to look to make sure.

It was aksed by Kathy Houck, if the issue is to address drainage, why is it that the City put an intake into her field
20 years ago, that was placed 18" too high, which denies her drainage. Houck, stated there were issues with
mosquitos, electric lines in the back yards in the area, and a neighbor was in the water and nearly electrocuted by
contact with a line, and yet she still deals with this problem. Granzow asked if it was the City of Radcliffe that
installed the intake. Houck stated she had been told the City Council had this intake installed in 1995 with the
intent to hold water in her property to protect the east side of town and thats where the councilman lived at the
time. Granzow stated that should be addressed with the City. Houck stated she has addressed this with the City,
who ignore the issue. Granzow stated you are entitled to drainage,, but the intake that was put in was not
Drainage District facilities, but private tile. Houck stated that if we are working on the problem with tile in the City,
she is still denied drainage. Gallentine stated we are working on a district problem, that is bigger than the city, and
as far as the District tile, you have the right to connect on to that any time you want. It was stated that the storm
drain was not the same as the district tile. Houck stated she has tried to talk to the City, Raska told her the intake
was 18" too high, and the City will not give her any information as to why it was built up too high. Granzow stated
he did not want to ignore Houck's facts, that was out of the Trustee's realm, that was a city storm drain or private
tile issue, not a Drainage District issue, Granzow would like to help more on that and the City can chime in at
anytime, we can only deal with the District tile, that everyone has the right to hook onto.

Chuck stated the intake that she is discussing, the large storm drain takes water at the storm level, and there is
another intake right beside it that hooks to the District tile we are talking about, and the County's District tile does
run right through Houck's field, there is drainage there, maybe not as fast as she would like, most of the water that
comes in at her field does go into this District tile that travels through town. Roll stated if we did entertain the idea
of moving this tile to the south and rerouting this main, the water flooding on the southwest part of town and in
Houck's area, as well as over on the east side of E Street, that would change things drastically, for this side of
town. Roll stated Jacob Handsaker's idea is a very good idea in that regard. Houck stated that until Chuck fixed
the tile out back last year, it had been built up in 1995 so that did not take drainage. It was stated the whole tile,
takes on water, it is not a sealed tile, takes on groundwater from the surrounding soil.

McClellan asked if there were objections on having CGA do a report on Jacob's recommendations, it would be a
potential cost of $5,000 to $10,000 for the report, but she would like to be more informed about the option of not
having all this water go through town. Taylor Roll stated he didn't mind the idea of moving the water to District 7,
and Roll suggested he could go out and research that option than research both options. McClellan asked if Roll
could do some research. Roll with speak with Jacob Handsaker about this option. Calvin Hiland stated if you are
going to run a tile from the creek to the south of Radcliffe, it will cost $2,000,000. Granzow asked if the tile could
tie back in on the east side of Radcliffe, do we have to go the way back to the creek or can we just bypass town,
and ties in on the other side of town past the golf course. Gallentine stated, he would have to look in detail, but
assumed you could do either, you could go all the way back to the creek or you could tie back in to the main once
you back south of Hwy 175.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1219&agendalD=1651 6/8



4/6/2020

3/25/2020 - Minutes

Calvin Hiland stated if we run 9,000’ of tile isn't that going to run upwards of $2,000,000. Gallentine stated he
would not know without running the numbers, but none of these project options will be inexpensive. Hiland stated
we are talking $2,000,000 compared to $400,000. Jacob Handsaker stated the last project we did went through
over by Lonnie's, through Mark Brinkmeyer's ground, that [project was approximately 7,000' of tile and we go the
bid at $330,000 and the next closest bid was within $10,000 of our bid. Handsaker stated the $2,000,000 was a
really high estimate. Hiland asked how big was the tile on this project. Handsaker stated we started out with 36"
triple wall plastic tile, just like this would need to be for capacity. Hiland stated, so you are thinking it could be
$1,000,000 anyway. Handsaker stated it has a good shot to be around $1,000,000, but if we are looking for
adequate drainage, why don't we do what's best to get everyone drainage, both in town and on the south side of
town, if the actual concern is getting a good drainage coefficient so farmland can adequately drain, Handsaker
thinks it is worth considering and exploring options. Hiland stated so it would still be up to 5 people to pay that
$1,000,000. Granzow stated, it would still be the entire district that would pay for the project, Gallentine stated that
the cost is apportioned to those receiving benefits, it would not just be those people whose ground the tile flows
through, if drainage capacity or benefits were increased to people in town by removing load, they would also bear
a portion of that cost.

Jim Handsaker asked, if on the west side of C Ave., that would not have to have a tile all the way down to the
creek, couldn't we connect that to the tile that was just installed west of Hiland's place, so it might be a 1/2 mile.
Hiland stated the main tile goes across the road, under Hwy 175, so if you are going to hook into that, you would
have to come up clear past Trev Houck's place, and in between Houck's and Morris's place. Handsaker stated if it
went south, could we hook onto to DD 7 tile that was just installed. Hiland asked how would water be pumped
uphill there, Handsaker replied with a pump, Handsaker asked if Hiland had explored that option. Hiland stated he
had not looked at trying to pump water uphill. Gallentine stated that was the option Taylor Roll was will to
investigate. Hiland asked if that would be hooked up to the DD 7 main, which would need water pumped because
it would require going through a hill. Handsaker stated hill cuts are done all the time, and he would have to look at
the grades.

Granzow stated why don't we look at DD 7 as an option. Roll would have to go out and look at the land to get an
opinion on it, as he does not know the land there as well as Hiland. Granzow stated it would be nice if Roll could
look at it with Hiland. It was agreed by Roll and Hiland to look at the area, and Granzow stated it would help us get
a better idea of what kind of recommendations we can look at. Granzow stated that if Roll and Hiland could look at
this and get back to us at next week's meeting, it would give us a larger scope to look at it, and then we can decide
whether we want to add to the report and move forward with that. Granzow stated at this time he does not want to
close the public hearing. He would like to meet back again in a month, Jim Handsaker stated in a month it may be
hard to get participation due to spring planting and field work, he would like it to be 2 months.

Granzow stated we could do two months, and if people want to take this time and some ownership, and cut some
of these trees down that would help as well. McClellan asked if they could check it out sometime in the next week,
and then return to the Regular drainage Meeting next week with some feedback. Roll and Hiland agreed. Granzow
stated that please forward any written comments on to the Drainage Clerk. Smith stated that all of the written
comments already submitted have been shared with the Trustees and CGA.

Date was discussed for 2 months from now to reconvene and discuss the subject further, Gallentine stated that if
one of the options you wanted to look at was Jacob Handsakers, that Roll was going to look at, or going on the
south side of 175, it would be required to have a public hearing if you have another engineer's report drawn up.
Granzow stated we could close and reschedule another public hearing.

Attorney Mike Richards stated it would be advantageous to adjourn as opposed to recessing, if we are looking at a
date 2 months out, and then we can send a new notice. Hoffman stated hopefully we can hold a hearing in
person.

Written Or Verbal Comments/Discussion
Written comments were acknowledged as received by the Trustees. Granzow asked if everyone had made any
other verbal comments they wished to, no replies were given.

Close Public Hearing
Motion by McClellan to close the public hearing. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.

Possible Action

Motion by Hoffman to acknowledge the acceptance of the Engineer's Supplemental Report. Second by McClellan.
All ayes. Motion carried.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1219&agendalD=1651 7/8



4/6/2020 3/25/2020 - Minutes
No direction for CGA to prepare any reports at this time.

Granzow asked what time frame CGA would need to prepare a report on the two additional options discussed
today, bypassing town or hooking on to DD 7. Gallentine stated with the unknowns ahead in regards to the Covid-
19 situation, he estimated it would take in the 6 to 8 week range.

10. Other Business
No other business.

11. Adjourn Meeting
Motion by Hoffman to adjourn. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1219&agendalD=1651 8/8



Hardin County

Description

DD 22 - Prof Svc After 2-22-20 to 3-21-20

DD 1 - Prof. Svs After 1/31/20 to 3/27/20

dd 160 - Prof Svc After 2/28/20 to 3/27/20

DD 131 - Prof. Svc After 1/31/20 to 3/27/20

DD 9 WO 229 - Prof Svcs After 2/28/20 to 3/27/20
DD 25 WO 1- Prof Svcs After 2/28/20 to 3/27/20

DD 31 WO 278 - Prof Svc After 1/31/20 to 3/27/20
DD 48 - WO 274 - Prof Svc After 1/31/20 to 3/27/20
DD 55-3 WO 251 Prof Svc After 8/23/19 to 3/27/20
DD 55-3 WO 201- Prof Svc Aftr 1/31/20 to 3/27/20
DD 86 WO 252 Prof Svcs After 2/2/20 to 3/27/20

DD 124 WO 259 - Prof Svcs After 8/23/19 to 3/27/20
DD 143 WO 241 Prof Svcs 1/31/20 -3/27/20 Surv. Rpt
DD 143 WO 241- Prof Svc 1/31/20 to 3/27/20 Sup Rpt
DD 143 WO 261 Prof Svecs 8/7/19 to 3/27/20

DD 167 WO 208 Prof Svcs After 4/26/19 to 3/27/20
DD Big 4 Main Wo 247 Prof Svcs 5/31/19 to 3/27/20

Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 4/10/2020

Vendor

Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc
Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc

Total Regular Payables:

Total Stamped Warrants:

Amount

635.40
7,839.30
702.80
1,499.25
1,098.30
2,135.80
2,545.80
3,613.05
217.70
451.45
4,836.30
1,478.70
487.80
487.80
643.60
4,827.55
514.00

10,676.75
23,337.85

4/7/2020 2:51:28 PM

Page 1 of 1



T 39vd

# LINY3d a3A0dddV

aajsnij jousiq abeuelq se Buyoy ‘ueuurey?) J0simsdng Jo pieog
:ajeq Ag

‘leaoiddy uoneonddy

A0 8571 89150 407

AOD BIAJUNGOUIpIE Y@ SbEUeIp
Gz28-6€6 (179) xed
£Z906G V| "eiop|3
| 8UNng ‘any uoibuibp3 G12)
8|0 ebeuielq upy

Ao sJoupny AJunoD ulpieH 0] Uejd UonEe0T pue WIoH Jwgng

a1eq ainjeubis jueoddy

©Z/T/h 0 i R ————
4 / t.{r‘ ‘s“) P

"s10s1AJadng o pleog Ajunod uipieH au; Aq nwisd au) Jo uonesoasal Jo) punolb aq jleys sjuawalinbal pies yum

Aidwioo 0} aunjie ouysig obeuielq paysiigeis3 yiesusag JO SSOIOY ‘JBAQD ‘U UORONJSUOD J0j sluswalinbay payoene
ay} 0} j1o8lgns ‘sjouisiq abeuieiq Ajuno) uipleH paysi|gelss Yleauaq 10 SS0I0. “I9A0 ‘UO SN uigjuiew pue ajeledo
‘Jonnisuod o} Ajoyine pue abajiaud bl sy Joj paysanbai Agasay si [leacidde ‘ggL g9y UoONOag BMO| JO 8p0J 0] Juensing

(‘payseye aq
S X L isnuwi Ayyn pesodoad
b / ?Q i j, { QO V9 -%0 75 4o uejd uopeso)

dTSucof  UwITS * P V]| Fww’rfﬁg 2w g MIOA Jo uonduosag

{(yoyp uado ‘aji} oyioads) passoi)) saljoey

91 °™N NN '{{’}g TN QQ :passol) (s)ouisiqg ebeuieiqg

COHTNSIQ [P PUewRAl) adA1 Aumn
r " lewg
dooD "So(my 5»7;[?1/0:} pw (Y ‘ﬁﬁ I Ey]
J L |
suoyd 0 awepN
FI8G - 980 ( ¢I5) —H W?‘Q’[) 19BjU0D Jueolddy
diz 9)eIS Ao
bTI0S VT JOSTRFIC
P ssalppy
V7 ad] 1,;? [=391V] ,«7 § 'I:‘ (4}5, T

N aweN Auedwo?))
2~ OUT) S0 pw"i?w Jueoiddy

NOILLVIIlddV LINY3d ALITILN
LORILSIA IOVNIVHEA ALNNOD NIQUVH

8018-656 (T19)

aryor ALNNOD NIQYVH




€ 30vVd

"Joulsiqg obeuieiq ayj Jo aanejuasaldal

ay) Ag pejoauip se pue jueoiddy ey} jo asuadxs sy} je 99 |leys suoneaodl yong ‘sbuissols yons wolj

(,52) 198} aal-Aluam) uey) ss9| Jou juiod B 0} pajedo|al aq Isnw S}BINO UYINSs ‘siafino ples Jo (.5Z) 198} oAl
-Ajuam) ulypm Jo saul 8|l aleald Jo joulsic abeuielq Jo syepno jo sjuiod je unaoo sbuissold yalip yons §j  p

"L ueyy Jadasls aq
joU jjeys sayoyip abeurelp Jo sbuissold jo yidep Buike] Appin [ewlou woly uosuel) Joj adojs jo syesayl o

‘yipm Bunsixe ayj sswn (g) omy juiod e

0} puaixa 0} si yydep ayj ‘yum ubisep ayj uey) Jeyealb si yipim aseq Buhsixs au) §| "Uipm saseq ubisap ayy

uey) Jejeadlb si yipim aseq Bugsixe ey} ssajun (Ajn jo sulpejuad ay} Buoje painseaw) yoyp ebeue.lp jo
suISIUSD JO BpIS Jaylie Youp Jo yipim aseq ubissp ayj sawi (Z) om juiod e 0) puaixa 0} yidep saroqe sy g

-aAljejuasaldal 1ousiqg abeureiq ey} Aq paysijgelse
se ‘yoyp ebeuielp jo apelb ubisep mojaq (,G) 198} ey sueld |ejuoziioy e ul uone|eisul jo abessed e

;Jousig ebeulelq ay) jo eanejussaidal pajeubisap
ay) Aq pajoalip se ‘smojjo} Se pajonisuod aq |jeys sBuissolo Aymn "S31LIMIOV4 HOL1Id N3dO 40 ONISSOYD €l

"$1502 Yons JO juawale)s e 4o idigoal uodn

Joaiay} 1809 ay) Aed |m jueolddy au) pue auop ag o} yiom au} asnes Aew jousiqg obeulelqg ay) ‘aroqe paijioads

pouad swyy ay) ulyum Ajdwoo 0} aigeun si juealjddy sy} i "eAlejuasaldal pajeubisap syl Jo ousig sbeulelq

8y} Ag panoidde pue y)im 8O0UBpIOITE Ul BpeW 84 [[eys sjuswaosdwi sjuesijddy jo Juswubijesas 1o uononJsucdal

yong "ousiqg abeuies ayp 03 1s00 Inoyum ‘Apoads Aew Jouysiqg ebeues sy se pouad awiy sabuoj yons

Jo “Jousig abeuresq ayy woly 1senbai uspum Jo jdiaoal Jo sAep (Gi) aAy-ALo} ulyum siy) op o} sesube Jueoiddy

-safioe} abeulelp syl jJo Aue Yim uoijoauuod ul jousiq abeulelq ay) Ag suojjesedo UORONSUOD JO SdUBUSUIBL

wiol) Bunynsa. sjuswubije Jo apeib mau 0} uuojuod 0} Aiessadsu agd ABW SE uole|eisul sy aoejdal Jo Jonijsucdal
‘asuadxe gjos sjuedlddy Je pue ‘uojoNJISU0d JO JUSLWSIUSWLWOD 8y} 0} Juanbasqns swi) Aue je |im jueoyddy ay] gl

edlddy Aq auioq seffewep pue S}S09 jje yim ‘padiedw Jou st youp
abeulelp ay} JO UOIOUN) JUSIDIYS PUB YIOOWS 8Y] Jey) Jauuew B yans ui aq |[eys swep assy) Jo {eAows)
pue uoionysuco ay pejeidwod si Buissolo sy} se Uo0S Se paAcWwal 8q 0} 8Je sainjongs wep Aselodwa)
IV “Burdwind Aq Jo adid paano |ejew pasoa e Jayyia ybnoiyj yolp uoRoNisSu0d 8y} SSOIOE MO|) O} pamoje
aq }snw Jajem sSa0Xa ||B pue aAlejuasaidal jousiq abeuieiq pejeubisap ay) Aq paulwuslap aq [[eys
Jayem papunoduwl Sil) JO UOHEBASIS WiNWIXeW ay | ‘aAleluasaldal pajeubisop jouysig abeuielq ay) wouy
jeaoidde uodn Ajuo pajonnsuod aq Aew swep Alerodwa) yons ‘yoyp uado pres ssosoe wep Alesodws) e
aoe|d 0} Auessaoau I 84eW 0] Jolem Jo Moy Jusioiyns BuiAues si jeuy yoyp uado ue saAjoAul Buissoio ayl yl °q

‘asuadxa sjuediddy ay) je pasiedal Ajajeipawwi aq |pm abexoolq
siy} Aq pasneo siiedal o)} Aue pue a|qissod se Ajpidel B paaowad aq |im saul| 3y Jousi sbeuleiq pies jo
sabexyoo|q Alesodws) yong "aul| S} paqINiSIpun sy} 0} Yop UONONASUCD Y} SSOIO. Jajem 3ji} papunoduwi
oy} dwnd o} juswdinba Buidwnd jualoins apiaoid 0} pajoadxa aq |[Im J0JOBIUCY Y} ‘paxyoo|q Ajuelodwa)
0s sI aul| 81} SIY} JusAa BU} uf "Yojip sul| aji} Jo ‘suljadid auj ojul 1sjem |1} SIY} JO MOJ) B} Jusaaud 0} aul| 8j)

ay} %o0|q Ajueloduie) oy papiwuad aq |jim Jojoenuo?) ey} ‘abewep Apadoud 1o sso| doto jo Ajjiqissod ayy

a)eald 0] JUBI0IYNS S| 31} B} Ul Buimoy J1ajem Jo awnjoA sy} pue ajqissoduw si Jiedal Jo poyjew paaoidde

ayl Jj "ojqissod se Ajpidel se pauwuopad aq |jeys ‘eaneussaidal pajeubisap sjousig abeuielqg ayy Aq
panoidde Jeuuew ayj ui ‘sjeuajew pasoidde yum oy Jo Jusweaoedal sy ‘sul) 8|} B saajoaul Buissoio 8y} j] B

:Jueanddy ay Aq pajejdwod aq |jeys Buimojjoy

el ‘18¥em jo moy} sy} dojs Ajueiodwa) 0} Alessadau sawiosaq ) JUSAS By} U| “aAleluasalday Jousiqg abeulelq

3y} JO Juasuod uapm ssaidxs ay) Inoyum saifioe) 1ou3siq sbeurelq pies Jo uonouny ay) 1dnisiul 1o Ylim aiapsiul
jou 0} SE JauuBLL B YONS Ul U0 palued aq ||eys uonejjeisul sjuedijddy jo aoueusjuIBW PUB UOHONASU0D 8yl ‘||

80T8-666 (T19)

i A ALN1OD NIQYVH




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

/ STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO. 133 (5 |
Name £ %) ww 27
= Yol _ 15 sw S (e ads A WORK ORDER CODE 740c#_JOS
Location #:_157% == LOOC o Feeder o o New Construction _ Staked By CH Date “1/1/
Address: S\ 6 Township: | System Improvement e )
AT Phase Replacement Sheet No. | _of )
Phone#: — Line Sec. School Dist.:_ Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date i
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference ?my Twp. AN R 230 Sec. 0B Wire <) Size Kind PCSE
| Pri. |PolesH&C| Pri. Unit | Ground GUY SECONDARY [ No.
“ | Pole No. | (Back) Line |Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
| Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| "G” |“M2"| Ohm |No.| Unit |310| Lead “F" Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
| 4EF No.JJ or K| Span |Meter
1 — —
M, 0 laib |1BS3] (o L] 3
b
A |06 | Ho-3] 1 e % 9
9
% | 1a5-3 7 [{euil 5. I
1 311 ]eiht H5.1
1 1133 | P 5 L
< lpo
P 7 11 e
o lo o |43 || Hil]prl pi | =
ELt |3
¢ 5 21 [ [ro-3h (o H5.[ ELIZ | 3
m
o) H a4 [ Ho-3 || H5.|
[ 3 Y [TH0-3 )1 JeLug H5.)
v
3 Jag | |4o-3]) e .
| 3 \ i o : joiE 337€
-] - _ e eenon | [l [sler| e
. ﬂ I OO CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
M JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. [Sec.|O.H.|URDJ| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. [Sec.|0.HJURD| Pole Line |No. of|] Total Feet
__Nominal Voltage Loc of Line Prtctve Dvc Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
) Fault Current Available Other Utilities in Area ) o~ 7 =
Hazardous Induced Voltg Personal Prtctve Equip % . 1930 |5 295
Const. Complt ~ Presence Prictive Grds Traffic Control » g
‘ Equipment Grounds Job Procedure b 19 30 | 1587
Retmt. Complt Pole Condition —__Individual Job Duties
Stk P " Environmental Condition Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




N .
Name Line. mm.n

IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET

WORK ORDER NO. _

2 e
e IS sub WORK ORDER CODE 740c#_50
Location #: H,ﬂ\, 1R =™ Ncp OB S B County: OGrhin - AT g Fe e
- M : i -7 Feader . New Construction i\ Staked By CA+  Date [t /10
Address: . T Township: O erimgr System Improvement , .
ALl Phase Replacement Sheet No. 78 ~of @
Phone#: _ Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date _
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference o Twp. SIN R Q1.5 Sec. OR Wire < Size Kind
Pri. {PolesH & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
| Pole No. | (Back) Line [Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G” |“M2”| Ohm |No.[ Unit |310( Lead SRe Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
“E" No.]J or K| Span |Meter
| = Ea g T r—
H a0\ {1403 | 1 ]CLup H5. | 35-3 | 2
k | 40-3 1 &
T i \
D | 19 [aat |[1]4od | Hs.A cullp | 10
w UA #
L ) al ~11 p Z 0 - -y e
30V| 225 |1 1Ho3)i [cy.iP c 2 €| Pl | [52.7 (578~ 1077 L3 _
| Hil i,
¢ | 2 220 11380 enl fis! H5.1 |7
. Pl 3
0] » H5.l gt Q.
[ | FlL 12 wf
| = | —
O w 19 H{ 1578 /106 3217 |
) | 14 ,,
® m [ 5 |
| wl E b5 |
L]
| | i ' i |
Q| | | 1216 [1]40-3 [1 levwe 5.
| CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
|
W | i JOB BRIEFING (Conductor| Pri. [Sec. |0.HJURD] Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet (Conductor| Pri. [Sec. |0.H|URD| Pole Line [No. of| Total Feet
| | Nominal Voltage ___Loc of Line Prtctve Dve Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
| | Fault Current Available Other Utilities in Area E\O ” D ! ﬁn H mn @J
Hazardous Induced Voltg Personal Prtctve Equip "Carse| X > | %)
Const. Complt ] Presence Prtctive Grds Traffic Control = A - -/
Equipment Grounds Job Procedure Re<r X pod AL | 2295
Retmt. Complt —__ Pole Condition Individual Job Duties : -
' Environmental Condition Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET

»
WORK ORDERNO. |30 |

Name QQ -
) s Sub Eaun T WORK ORDER CODE 740c¥_JY )
— Gy —— [C ) — y: G (N g iy
Location #: _[271% (0 OF ~ e = New Construction Staked By _ C¥ Date_
I _ | Feeder ) —
P b 1\ \,, e Township: ¥ ) System Improvement f\ Bl R 8
7 Ve hase Replacement sal No - of =
Phone#f: e e ___Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By  Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference 0 Twp. B R AT Sec. OB Wire . Size H/o Kind__ Acs
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit . Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
\ Pole No. | (Back) Line |Trans. Misc. & Remarks Unit
\ Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G" |“M2”| Obm |No.| Unit [310| Lead Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
| wE" No.]J or K| Span |Meter
( 30 |as |53l H5. i
G
!
e B 1 - 7
D Plg 215 [ [HoV [} Sed 8B Deep 0
: [
| ” ~ /4 o1 oam . "7L
£e) 28 []9] |1 Mo3] 2l [P se|Fun 1578~ HeA ‘_
I y - n | r
a 27 [a1 11 fge-3 11 |ewé H5) Sed 1O Pep b
L4
_ i A
o | A ar (191 [v]40-2 ] 3
=
J
D ——v | 25 (23| [ [40-3 |1 |CuupfAs 2l | 30 €Az
e 24 [231 1[0 K|
o | 23 [ 231 [I[Ho-3](|owe B |
|
o | 22 |31 | 1]He3 ||
|
m 2 93\ || [Ho-3 | []c\if Hgl
0 w ol M py _ J _ e LL.
)
i CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
| JOB BRIEFING Conductor]| Pri. [Sec. JO.H.{URD| Pole Line |No. of] Total Feet Conductor| Pri. [Sec. [0.H|URD] Pole Line |No. of] Total Feet
W Nominal Voltage Prtctve Dve Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
| " Fault Current Available es in Area = = =
; Hazardous Induced Voltg Personal Prtctve Equip x:\m.\.mn. X X 2159 r\u mﬁ LB
Const. Complt ~ Presence Prtctive Grds Traffic Control ] » o~ e
Equipment Grounds _Job Procedure \3?: e[ X V«, 2155 \‘ 228 o
Pole Condition Individual Job Duties =
Retmt. Complt Environmental Condition __ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials i__ 2. & 4 . 5. 6§
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE
" STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO. 3561

Name Line

[ 15 sub WORK ORDER CODE
Location #: LD County: : .
/ Fooder New Construction - Staked By
Address: S=l [M/.ﬂ\| Township: A G System Improvement v .
’ 5L~ Phase Replacement Sheet No.
Phone#: Line Sec. Schaol Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference LB Twp. $TN R QA0 Sec. 7 Wire 3 Size Yo Kind  ACSTA
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECCNDARY No.
\_7 Pole No. | {Back) Line |Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
Mm | | Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G” |"M2”|Ohm |No.| Unit |310( Lead = Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
ﬁ | o =i No.JJ or K| Span {Meter
f | 57 7 7
. 10 [ 918 [1 1403 | oud HLL pul 35-3 | H
T "
”_ Ho-3 | {
o 39 [a1® |1 ko3 1. | af | ]o
L =
L 1 2 -
o 38 e [ 4o I usd | 7
o N
) 37 (D |({Ho-F]( HA.|
v e | ) 2| | 3,
. 36 Jaw |1|H03 ) A A
, 35 1135- {1 Jewud H5 .|
i ! NL mwm | :,O‘U I HS .\ Se ?\J W.nn%u
&/ ~.} T
MM I
1 ] ~
o | | 33 |AIs [[135-3 |1 e Hs.|
i i
o | g2 s [1[ss2 [ijoue i [P
|
i N i - 1
O | 30 faus (]33 1 e i\
P CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
| JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. [Sec. |0.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor|Pri.[Sec.|0.H.|URD| Pole Line |No. of] Total Feet
1 Nominal Voltage Loc of Line Prtctve Dve Ft. Wires
Fault Current Available Other Utilities in Area o - : 7 =
Hazardous Induced Voltg Personal Prtctve Equip AR, 4 p ? ‘u e,
Const. Complt " Presence Prictive Grds Traffic Control 7o - U r
Equipment Grounds ___Job Procedure ACSP- K (oot I
Pole Condition Individual Job Duties
tostmen: TR ~ " Environmental Condition ~ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials T 2 34 5__ 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET wORK ORDER NO. [ 3306 |
Name rbm I m p\\v 2073
o , 5 sw ki 7 WORK ORDER CODE 740c#_JO
Location #: T = == County: HO T | - T
sM S New Construction Date [ 2O
Address: ey Township: ShSwman.. System Improvement \ o -
Phase Replacement Sheet No. - of 2]
Phone#: > _ LineSec. School Dist.:____ Retire No. Replace Compltd By _ Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference 25 Twp. S 7 R J>  Sec. [ Wire 3 Size ‘o
' Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back) Line [Trans. Anchor Misc. & Remarks Unit
| Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G" |“M2”| Ohm [No. it |310| Lead *E* Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
, No.lJ or K| Span |Meter
— - _ s
- o 50 jawn || AS, | 1S Jen Fi.iz 2
350 3 [
oW O3 T [P Ha.l 3|
, Pl 9
| A 7
48 Jan |1]40F | LICue (12
\
, i
| 7 F ) \ \ ~
,. A7 [ ({403 | 1oL BE, a
| )
Hi {403 | r]etup Ho.l ) (o
m S
b5 1 140-3 |] H5 ELZ ] S
- [EX]
‘ nd [ [({]353]1 HLL e
-
ol 13 L L]3s-3 [ TGP Hs.l
| | 49 218 |1 ]|40-3 ) |ei I H5.l
. 41 0@ |43 ) PLif #5.\
| | CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
I
U “ JOB BRIEFING Conductor] Pri. [Sec. [0.H.{URD| Pole Line [No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. [Sec.{0.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
Nominal Voltage Loc of Line Prtctve Dve Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
Fault Current Available Other Utilities in Area - )
Hazardous Induced Voltg Personal Prtctve Equip ﬁ.n‘. SE X b4 21 Mh._‘ : m?mﬁu U
Const. Complt ~Presence Prtctive Grds ~Traffic Control 5 z -z =Y T
Equipment Grounds Job Procedure p-| X by 0l \ ! 21867
Retmt. Complt __Pole Condition ~_Individual Job Duties
: Environmental Condition Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1.2 3 4 5 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




Name |

IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET

WORK ORDER NO.

13361

(o |

Lin o e
15 Sub — WORK ORDER CODE 740c# 300
Location #: — ounty: - , 3
ocation 7 Feder New Construction y StakedBy (4 Dae_ ‘i /20
— - . —
Address: Township: O System Improvement W,
¢
Al {_~ Phase Replacement Sheet No. ﬁa of m
Phone#: Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference Gm Twp. R AL Sec. 19 Wire 5 Size Kind AC S
| Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GuUYy SECONDARY No.
N m Pole No. | {(Back) Line [Trans. Anchor Misc. & Remarks Unit
14 | Span Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G” [“M2”| Ohm |No.| Unit |310| Lead ke Unit {Back} | Size CONST. | RET.
CT , “E" No.|J or K| Span |Meter
6O [2331[3s3 ) B G
, W 3
o} * 59 1233 11135-3 | 1lc.up 15, |
| 5
? : _ Y - ;- —
2 o | 58 (200 ]1[353 |1 |cLiplas. HiJ Y gulFliz (578 —129 _
|
ol | 57 (200|353 |] H5.\ -
il
| lp
ol | 56 (2000 M 4
w 9
O 55 |aco|ibs3]] 4s. | ,
| B
0 54  |200|l |46-3 |\ fcen® 5. 4
[
|
2 ) i 4 / &5 4, 5
0 + 53 (017 o3 |l leaup| AS] 2 el L5l
4
i b = . 13
Q 52 217 | |Ho-7 |t jcenf H e
| a P — e e :,;..:.;m
———OT—® 5\ [ioG |i]453 [ ICeatlasy [SpOlfHLtl (11 Jed ] | el e Bt B
=
" T S} — CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
i i/
1 7 ¥ [JoB BRIEFING Conductor] Pri. JSec. J0.H]URD| Pole Line [No. of| Total Feet conductor| Pri. [sec.Jo.H]URD] Pole Line [No. of| Total Feet
g | m Nominal Voltage Loc of Line Prtctve Dve Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
i Fault Current Available Other Utilities in Area ur 2
M i - Hazardous Induced Voltg Personal Prtctve Equip 29; o * NOO? 3 FF m),@
Const. Complt ____Presence Prtctive Grds ___ Traffic Control o £ T
~ Equipment Grounds Job Procedure AlSR Y X vOOAO | 200 (o
Retmt. Complt Pole Condition Individual Job Duties
: ~_Environmental Condition ~ Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 B 4 5 6
S BT B:4l TOTALS TOTALS




Name _Line

IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET

WORK ORDER NO._ | 3

2R
Sub 1L A WORK ORDER CODE 740c# 005
Location #: County: | 05N : m o
,J Feeder M New Construction Staked By (1 Date "\M /12O
Address: - Township: hermaine System Improvement .
ABC.  Phase o —— Sheet No. "/ of B
Phone#:_ __Line Sec. School Dist.: | Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date ]
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference Ld Twp. &7 R 2210  Sec. 19 Wire 3 size Yo Kind__ ACSE
_ Pri. |PolesH & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | {Back} Line |Trans. Anchor Misc. & Remarks Unit
Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G" [“M2”| Ohm |No.| Unit |310| Lead B Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
| "E" No1J or K| Span [Meter
, R, 21/ A
o | 7o lazs |1 3531 Hs! o
10
233 || 353 |1 juuf Ho | 2
¢ o® (233 [ [353]1 Jeu Aﬁ Ie
b7 11353 1 15\
w
o Lb {233 |1 13531 HS.|
14 4 f
C 5 P53 || He. |
o< L4 135-3[1
('»]
[}
N p= 5
L3 | [2s-3 | (]eriir M5,
a9, =2 i
o) b2 1233 |1 3551 puf H5.{
i e 1
d b 35-J11 Usil
i CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
M m JOB BRIEFING Conductor] Pri. [Sec. [O.H.|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. [Sec.|0.H|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
i Nominal Voltage Loc oﬂ.. Prtctve Dve Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
Fault Current Available ___ Other es in Area T < =
~ Hazardous Induced Voltg Personal Prtctve Equip Lh.mw_ml X X pw\vo 3 J fﬂaﬁ
Const. Complt ~Presence Prtctive Grds Traffic Control T ”
Equipment Grounds Job Procedure Gcse | X X 2330 139
Retmt. Complt —_Pole Condition Individual Job Duties
’ Environmental Condition Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 45 8
500 BH 3-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE
i STAKING SHEET

WORK ORDER NO._
»)

Name Line ¥

__I5 Sub County: WORK ORDER CODE 740c#_ 30 35
Location #: __ = Eagdicr New Construction Staked By (M Date d4/1 /20
\ - Township: System Improvement
Address: el ———— ABC.  Phase e —— Sheet No. & of 2
Phonef: _ S S Line Sec. SchoolDist: | Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference 0 Twp. _ @InJ R oL  See, 14 Wire 3 Size Y4/ Kind A5 P
” Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit ) Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
Pole No. | (Back) Line |Trans. Anchor Misc. & Remarks Unit
| Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G” |“M2” [ Ohm [No.| Unit [310| Lead g o Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
| Er NoJJ or K| Span |Meter
3 :
™ )
N — 7 AN 5 : 4 la N.O. Psial 4
) BT 1 T
Zulolin ] i
e i - )
M | __t, | / h_ﬂC.\H | I_;
m |
f,, | |.\“w .x,.o\w { F.MO-U Zmﬂ Set B’ bes Ve
D :
| ’ - -
% M w9, | 1353 {]
Ll s :
ol | 71 1233 {135 I K5
ﬂ CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
| "
J JOB BRIEFING . Conductor| Pri. |Sec. |0.H.|URD| Pole Line |No. off Total Feet Conductor| Pri. [Sec.|O.HJURD} Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
Nominal Voltage Loc o*r_._._:m Prtctve Dve Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
~ Fault Current Available Other Utilities in Area . =
f_ i " Hazardous Induced Voltg ‘.ﬂm-ﬂo.:mo_ v:nr_& Equip L.%.x s | X X 99 7 |24 L5
It ~ Presence Prtctive Grds —__Traffic Control o
Const. Comp Equipment Grounds Job Procedure Vesa | % X 198 ] %)
~Pole Condition —_Individual Job Duties
Retmt. Complt = |.\m3<__.o::._m=5_ Condition Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt ___ | Crew In .2 3 % 5.0 .
TOTALS TOTALS
500 BH 9-00




Drainage Utility Permit Application
Hardin County

Applicant: Midland Power Coop- Casey Huff
Contact Email: chuff@midlandpower.coop
Contact Phone: (515) 286-5814

Utility Type: N/A - Utility Permits Only
Drainage District: DDs\DD 56 (51087)

Description of Work: DD 56, DD 168 - 3 mile overhead line rebuild, Sherman Twp, Sections 08, 17 and 19.

Pursuant to Code of lowa Section 468.186, approval is hereby requested for the right, privilege and authority to
construct, operate and maintain utilities on, over, across or beaneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts,
subject to the attached Requirements for Construction On, Over, Across or Beneath Established Drainage Districts.
Failure to comply with said requirements shall be ground for revocation of the permit by the Hardin County Board of

Supervisors.

Applicant Signature

Submit Form and Location Plan To:

For Office Use Only

Date

Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245
drainage@hardincountyia.gov

Application Approval:

By:

Date:

Board of Supervisor Chairman, Acting as Drainage District Trustee

APPROVED PERMIT #: 2020-6

DAppIication inTCM
DGIS Annotation

DApprovaI Emailed




T 39vd

‘# LINY3d a3nouddv

sejsn.] jouysiq sbeuieiq se Buioy ‘veuurey?s osinedng Jo preog
=)l =Tq ] Ag

‘leaosddy uoneo)ddy

AUO 687) 8OO J04

AGB BIAIUNOOUIpIE(@obeUIgip
G228-6¢6 (1L9) xeq
12906 V| ‘eiop|3
L 8ung ‘eAy uojbuibp g1z1
38| abeurelq upy
8210 s Joypny Ajuno) uipJeH ‘0] UBld UOBO0T pUB WO Jwqgng

ajeq ainjeubig jueoyddy

o
°z/ 275 /;/31/9 e

'siosiatadng jo pseog Ajuno9 uipieH ayj Aq jwiad auy} JO UOIEI0AS 10} punoib aq |leys sjuawainbal pies yum

Aidwoo o} ainjie 4 jousiqg ebeurelq paysiqeis3 yiesuag Jo SS0.0Y “IBAQ ‘uQ uoRoNIISUOY Joy sluswaiinbey payoene
8y} 0} Jeslqns ‘spouysiq abeulelq AlunoD uipieH paysijgeISe Yiesuaq Jo SSOJOB ‘JaA0 ‘U0 saiIin ulejuiew pue ajesado
Jonnsuod o) Ajuoyine pue abejiaud ybu au) oy paysanbes Agasay si jeacsdde ‘9gL gy ucioag BMO| JO 8poy) O} Juensing

(‘paysepe aq
snw Ayynn pasodoud
4o uejd uopgesoy)

DHOAA Jo uonduoseq

:(youp uado ‘s oyoads) passoi) sanoe

TN 35 N \N . Tl-h HH Q4 :passou) (s)omsiq ebeuieiqg
D e S A ) B 2 —Te) :0dA 1 Aumn

llew3

oo adl'rw\o,p;w G ﬁjm,o

auoyd Vi awenN
Figs - 295 (T gig) W %U :JoBjUOY) Juedlddy
diz ajels Ao
42/ ‘VI- UODW_XL
ssalppy

4%40)@ E] [<@l ]|

X swepN Auedwo)
7 \p~o7200) 0 Pwo ] p W jueoddy

NOILVIITddV LINY3d ALITLLN
1OI11SIA FOVNIVYEA ALNNOD NIQYVH

8018-6£6 (T9)

T e ALNNOD NIQYVH




€ 39Vvd

‘Jousig ebeurelq sy Jo saeUasaldal

ay) Ag pejosuip se pue juedlddy sy} jo esuadxs auy) Je oq [leys suoneooes yong ‘sbuissolo yans woly

(.52) 193} ani-Ausmy uey) ssaj jou julod e 0} pajedojel aq 1SN S}BN0 YoNS ‘S}apNo pIes Jo (,5Z) 199} aAl
-Kjusm uyym Jo seull oy ayeaud Jo jousiq ebeulelq Jo sjopNo Jo sjulod e 120 sBUISS0Id YoYp Yans §j  p

‘L:p uey) Jadasls aq
Jou |leys sayoyp abeurelp jo sbuissosd jo yidep Buife) Aynn [ewsou woyy uomisues) Joy adojs Jo elei By O

‘Ypim Bugsixe ay sew (z) om) yuiod e

0} puajxa 0} s| yydap sy} ‘yym ubisap ay} uey Jajealb si yipim aseq Busixe ayj 4| yipm seseq ubisep oy}

ueyy ssjeaib s1 ypim eseq Bugsixe syj ssajun (AN Jo sulpsjued ey} Huoje painseaw) yoyp abeuelp Jo
8uII8lUSY JO BPIS Jaylia Youp Jo Yipim aseq ubisap ay) sewn) (g) om) julod e 0} pusixa 0} yidep sroge ey 'q

‘aAlejuesaldal JousIq ebeuleiqg ay) Aq paysiigelse
se ‘yoyp eBeuielp jo speib ubisep mojaq (,G) 198} any sueld [ejuoziioy e Ul uone|esul jo sbesseqd ‘e

“Jouysig ebeureiq ey Jo aalejussaldas pajeubisep
ay) Aq pajoaulp se ‘smojjo} Se pajonysuod aq |leys sbuissoso ANnn “SIILIMIOVSE HOLIA NIJO 40 ONISSOMD ‘€1

"S]S00 UONs Jo Juswsie)s e jo jdieoas uodn

joauay) 1s00 ayj Aed (jim juesi|ddy ay) pue duop aq 0] 3iom Sy} asned Aew Jousiq ebeuielq ay) ‘eoqe payads

pouad awn ayy ulyim Ajdwiod o) ajgeun si juealddy auj §| ‘aalejussaidel pajeubisap sy Jo usiq sbeurelq

8y} Aq paroidde pue yim aouepiodoe ul apeu aq |jeys sjuswacidwl sjuediddy Jo Juswubijeas Jo UonoNASUCoal

yong "youysiq ebeuterq oy 03 1502 INoyum ‘Ajoads Aew jousig ebeurelq ayy se pouad awiy 196uol yons

Jo ‘Jos|q ebeuleiq ey) wouy ysenbas uspum Jo 1dieoal Jo shep (Gf) eAl-Alo) UM SIY) Op 0} sealbe weoyddy

‘seljijioe} sbeulelp syl jo Aue yym uonosuuod Ul 1osiq ebeutelq ayy Aq suopelado UOHONIISUOD JO SoUBLISIUIBL

wouy Bunnsal sjuswubije 1o epeib mau 0} LLIOJUCD 0} Alessadau ag AeL Se Uole|eISul S)I 9oe|dal JO JONASU0I8)
‘@suadxs 8jos sjuedl|ddy je pue ‘UoloNIISUOD JO JUBISOUSWIWIOD 3} 0} Jusnbasgns swiy Aue je |im Jueoyddy ayy Z|

Jueonddy Aq auloq sabewep pue s}s0o jje ypm ‘pasiedwl Jou s yoyp
afieulesp sy} Jo UOOUN) JUBIJIYS PUB YIOOWS BY) Jey) JSUUBL B YONS U| 84 ||BYS SWEP 3S8Y) JO [BAOWSJ
pue UORONASUOD 8y "paje|dlod si Buissolo sy} Se UOOS SE PaAOLLS] 8q 0} aJe sainongs wep Aeljodws)
lIv "Burdwnd Aq 4o edid paano [ejew pasojo e Jayie YBnosy} Yyoup UoRONISUOD U} SSOIOE MOJ) O] POMO||E
8q Jsnui Jejem ss8IXs ||e pue aAejuasaldal Joulsig abeureig pajeubisep sy Aq pauiuusiep aq [jeys
Jeyem papunodull siy} JO UOBASIR WINWIXeW ay | "aAnejuasaidal pajeubisep jousiq abeulelq ay) wody
[eaosdde uodn Ajuo pajonnsuoo eq Aew swep Aselodwa) yons ‘Yoyp uedo pies ssoioe wep Atelodws) e
aoe|d 0} AlessaoaU JI @)eW 0} Jajem Jo moyj Juaiowns Buifiies s| Jey; youp uedo ue saAjoaul Buissoso syl § g

‘asuadxa sjuedlddy ay) e paiiedal Ajgjeipawiull aq |im ebeyoolq
siy} Aq pasneo suiedsl 8| Aue pue ajqissod se A|pide. e paaowai aq |Im Saul aj JouIsIg oBeurelq pies jo
sebexoo|q Ateiodwa} yong "aul| 8|} PaqUNISIpuUN ay) 0} YoJIP UOHONIISUOD B} SSOIOR J91em 3|} papunodwi
ey} dwind o} uswdinbs Buidwind jusioyns apiacid o} pajoadxe aq [|IM J019BU0D) By} ‘payoolq Ajuelodwsa)

OS s aulj 8|1} SIY} JUSAS 8y} U] "UdHP aull 8|1 Jo ‘auljadid ayj ol Jalem 2| SIY) Jo Mmojj s Jusasid o} aul| o
8y oolq Ajuesodws} o} papiwad aq |im Jojoenuo) ay) ‘ebewep Apadoud Jo ssoj douo jo Ajqissod ay)
8jea.d 0} Jusioyns si 3l dyj ul Buimoy Jejem Jo awnjoa sy} pue sjqissodw si Jiedal o poypaw paroidde
au J| "e|qissod se Apidel se psuuoped aq jjeys ‘eanejussaides pejeubisep sjousi( abeutelq eyy Ag
panoidde Jauuew sy} ul ‘sjeusiew pasoidde yum ey Jo Juswasejdel ey} ‘aull aj) B SeAjoAUl BuISS0ID 8y} e

‘ueol|ddy ay) Aq pejejdwoo aq [jeys Buimojjoy

8y} “Jerem jo moy ay) dojs Ajuelodws) 0} Alessessu sewodad )i JUaAS ay) uj "aAlejuesaiday Jousiq abeurelq

U} JO JUSSUOD UM Ssaudxa By} JNoYIMm ssiioe) Jou)sig abeulelq pIes Jo uonouny eyl JdNLSIUI 10 Y)IM aiays)ul
Jou 0} se JauueLl B 4ons ui uo palled aq |jeys uofe|elsul syueolddy o ssueusiuiew pue uoiongsuod a8y ‘|

B018-656 (I9)

ke ALNNOD NIQYVH




Name | \ ng

IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET

WORK ORDER NO. |

N IS Sub ! WORK ORDER CODE Aok (T ..
Location #: 4 et County: Mardin : o
- Feeder New Construction : Staked By _ £ 1 pate “U/1/ 70
Address: Township: St 0 rYAL NS System Improvement v | ”
v
Phase Replacement Sheet No. of
Fesha Line Sec. Sthaol Dist Retire No. Replace CompltdBy___ Date
o 10 i e , ! . <,
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference LB Twp. Sec. | Wire o Size o Kind ACSE-
Pri. |Poles H & Cj Pri. Unit GUY SECONDARY . No.
m i Pole No. | (Back) Line |Trans. Anchor Misc. & Remarks Unit
| | Span. Misc. Misc. [ Angle| “G” Unit |310| Lead B Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
| |
| | “E" No.lJ or K| Span |Meter
(ON B ~
[ 0 _|23s|]40-5 || |8y 7
[ ] -
I 1 | | I (e
® | 9 [l40-3 |1 |8 Hs.| i
| f
¢l & 235 [1[353 i H5.| L
b
¢ 7 2351|353 ) h5.1
[ Ei.d 2
i I
Pl L lazslifss | AL [Pl FLla | -
!
¢ | 5 laas I [3=3]1 [l .|
Q| | 4 ass [i[s53 1] 5]
« A 1 lue-3 ({1 s, |
) wwu 1 [40-3 || [bld| ol
Pl RGN R ™
2 4 75 1f3s2 ]! il | Pl
) | 2 B ¢ . ‘ .
ot | A o 13521 H ON 35| Fir1
R | les
5 , 3 AT
—_— 0 p
PRy . e CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
L2Q
—{ JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. |Sec.]0.HJURD]| Pole Line |No. of] Total Feet Conductor| Pri. [Sec.[0.H]URD| Pole Line |[No. of| Total Feet
w h _ Nominal Voltage Loc of Line Prtctve Dvc Ft: Wires Ft. Wires
| “ Fault Current Available Other Utilities in Area o /A E A
I Hazardous Induced Voltg Personal Prtctve Equip cse ) a2 A
Const. Complt Presence Prictive Grds Traffic Control kw/ = T
~ Equipment Grounds Job Procedure CACSE—| X 2 _ 2070
Retmt. Complt Pole Condition —_Individual Job Duties ;
Environmental Condition Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 Z 3 4 5 6
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

STAKING SHEET WORK ORDER NO.__ 1536 (s
” |
15 suwb WORK ORDER CODE 740c#_ 304
Location #: e County: - &
¥ / Feeder New Construction _ Staked By CH
Address: N Township: System Improvement U
5 Phase Replacement Sheet No. L
PRI Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference Twp. &7 R 22! Sec. 19 Wire ] Size 1/, Kind A5
Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUY SECONDARY No.
\ Pole No. | (Back) Line |Trans. Misc. & Remarks Unit
N Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G” |*M2"|Ohm [No.| Unit |310| Lead Unit {Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
G i No.[J or K| Span |Meter
® wg | F.? ¥
r
m o
o) 19 [ {11320 B s, | 8)
. 2| e
¢ 1% [0 ] \ L P
0 7 |42 {Ips-3]1 H5.
o) 233 113531 |BLI L3 |t | IRan
@ 15 1233 11 492 |} HS .
\ v 27 Ll 2 |
A., R 4 12 LHO0-J || ‘,
3
o N B 19233 [ |8l ,, et Dee
o (A N3/ 3 m
T ] I 12551 o-3 |1 1BLIL]ASS H 4 [S78-04¢
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
i i JOB BRIEFING (Conductor| Pri. |Sec. J0.H.|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. |Sec.|O.H{URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
i Nominal Voltage Loc of Line Prtctve Dve Ft. Wires Ft. Wires
Fault Current Available Other Utilities in Area Py -
c c ____Hazardous Induced Voltg Personal Prtctve Equip X ~ [
onst. Complt Presence Prtctive Grds Traffic Control r 7
Equipment Grounds Job Procedure Ko b 4 A
Retmt. Complt Pole Condition Individual Job Duties -
Environmental Condition Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew Initials 1 2 3 4 5 6
500 BH 89-00 TOTALS TOTALS




IOWA 93 MIDLAND POWER COOPERATIVE

g . g ’ STAKING SHEET woRrk orDER NO.___[35( (0
Name | Rebaaia W) i
740c# ) O+
m Sub i ' WORK ORDER CODE ( ——
Location #: N County: T oS in . I
) \\ Fesder New Construction Staked By Date 7
Address: 1 % Township: S hormod System Improvement " u
- Phase Replacamant Sheet No. rww of
Phone#: _Line Sec. School Dist.: Retire No. Replace Compltd By Date
SKETCH OF WORK Map Reference G Twp. R _ 22w Sec. Wire A Size e Kind  Acr<e
; Pri. |Poles H & C| Pri. Unit Ground GUYy SECONDARY No.
\,. i Pole No. | (Back) Line |Trans. Anchor| Misc. & Remarks Unit
,&” I Span. Misc. Misc. | Angle| “G" |“M2”|Ohm [No.| Unit |310| Lead “B” Unit (Back) | Size CONST. | RET.
| "E" No.|J or K| Span |Meter
; .
r. ; ) ; e i | . "
wAi—" : 35 67 [1]405]1 [Bsaikoss % L frz | Dew| s
SR s e A L s —
T -t - - ; o - T et I
@O ﬁ plad [ m H | . -
5 2,
O LS PN H5.1
& 1Y |2 |y ps3) [BLy P
0) Al N2 ] Ho-3 || { 15,1
CONSTRUCTION RETIREMENT
JOB BRIEFING Conductor| Pri. [Sec.|0.H.JURD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet Conductor| Pri. |Sec. |O.H.|URD| Pole Line |No. of| Total Feet
Nominal Voltage Loc of Line Prtctve Dvc Rt Wires Ft: Wires
Fault Current Available Other Utilities in Area o o= P
Hazardous Induced Voltg ~— Personal Prtctve Equip ACSTE X X 1" (w (@ ke
Const. Complt ~__Presence Prtctive Grds Traffic Control = ~ -
Equipment Grounds Job Procedure Acse ) x x A | [N
Retmt. Complt Pole Condition » Individual Job Duties =
Environmental Condition Other Hazards
Material Ticket Complt Crew In 1 & 3 4 5 8
500 BH 9-00 TOTALS TOTALS




Drainage Utility Permit Application
Hardin County

Applicant: Midland Power Coop - Casey Huff
Contact Email: chuff@midlandpower.coop
Contact Phone: (515) 386-5814

Utility Type: N/A - Utility Permits Only

Drainage District: DDs\H-H 4-122 (51223)

Description of Work: DD H-H 4-122 & DD 55-2 - Midland Power Coop - One mile overhead line rebuild,
Sherman Twp., Section 19.

Pursuant to Code of lowa Section 468.186, approval is hereby requested for the right, privilege and authority to
construct, operate and maintain utilities on, over, across or beaneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts,
subject to the attached Requirements for Construction On, Over, Across or Beneath Established Drainage Districts.
Failure to comply with said requirements shall be ground for revocation of the permit by the Hardin County Board of
Supervisors.

Applicant Signature Date

Submit Form and Location Plan To: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245
drainage@hardincountyia.gov

For Office Use Only

Application Approval:

By: Date:

Board of Supervisor Chairman, Acting as Drainage District Trustee

APPROVED PERMIT #: 2020-7

DAppIication inTCM
DGIS Annotation

DApprovaI Emailed




Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 3/5/2020

Work Order #: WO000000286

Drainage District: DDs\DD H-F 2 (51211)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 01-89-21 Qtr Sec: NW Corner, SW Corne
Location/GIS: 89-21-01-200-001

Requested By: Landon Aldinger

Contact Phone: (515) 689-1842

Contact Email: Imaldinger@gmail.com

Landowner (it different): Arlene Hamilton

Description: DD H-F 2 - Landon Aldinger reports tile is not flowing like it should, and has had
standing water at odd times of the year, and excessive water this past season, unlike
years past. Landon included a crop yield map. Landon is requesting investigation.

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




65
“éﬁﬁmﬂﬁ

89200 6,1 00045

892101200001 892101200002
892006100013

89200 6;1 00005

8320000 00 | 89251 01200003 892101200004
{ 892006100006

ﬁc{%ﬂﬂ

892006300001

892101300003 8 921 0 400001 892104400 006




RESOLUTION 2016-18

FRANKLIN COUNTY
INVESTIGATION OF DRAINAGE DISTRIC TS PER REQUESTS
NOW, on this c,';// s day of B I A7 2N 2016, the following resolution was presented to the

Board of Supervisors acting as Drainage District Trustees:

WHERTEAS, said Trustees believe that it is in the best interests of drainage districts that individuals,
landowners, or entities making requests for district investigation of repairs be responsible for the costs of those
investigations in the event that the source of the need for repairs would be privately owned tile and not part of
the drainage district facilities or no problem is found and the drainage district facility is anything other than
open difch. .

BE IT RESOLVED that in the cvent any individual or entity makes a request to the drainage district to
investigate proposed repairs which require the district to expend funds to determine the location of needed
repaits, feasibility of repairs, or any other costs incurred in connection with investigating the request and that in
the event in the course of investigation it is discovered that the drainage tile or related structures needing repair
are not under the drainage district’s control, then the individual, landowner, or entity requesting the
investigation shall be responsible for payment of any expenses incuired by the district. If said investigation
results in no problem discovered, said requestor is responsible for payment of any expenses incurred by the
district. This does not apply to drainage district facilities that are open ditches. If the investigation in the
district finds a problem with district facilities, then said district will be responsible for payment of any expenses
incurred by the district as allowed by Iowa Code.

The Board of Supervisors acting as Drainage District Trustees authorize the Franklin County Auditor to
prepare the necessary form for the individual, landowner, or entity to execute prior to any investigation (except

open ditches) in a form necessary to carry out the intent of this resolution.

BE IT DULY ADOPTED this 31* day of May, 2016, with the vote thereon being as follows:

}AJESS Eberling, McVicker, Nolte I have read and agree to the terms of this Resolution:

ARSENT/NOT VOTING: . %[
N RN | =
FRAEKLIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS P -
W—-’ f// = / .—JO

Core erling, Chairman
¢ Eﬁ g / Date

ey %Idt//éa

Gary KlcVicker

Mic;me.l Nolte 1

Drainage District






